

**COLTON TOWN HALL MINUTES**  
**July 6th, 2015**

The Meeting was called to order at 7:32 p.m. Members in attendance were Mayor Jerry Weber, Jim Dahmen, Chuck DeMeerleer, Kyle White, Sam Keller and Dot Sharp. Clerk Jenni Straughan and Steve Bremer were also in attendance.

**Minutes:** Jim Dahmen motioned to accept the minutes and Dot Sharp seconded the motion. The vote was carried by voice and passed by all.

**Treasurer's Report:**

The Treasurer's Report was reviewed and approved.

**Warrants:** Warrants, as follows, were approved, with a motion by Sam Keller and a second by Chuck DeMeerleer. The vote was carried by voice and passed by all.

Salary and Benefits

Warrant #903820-903829 for: \$10,813.75

Warrant #'s 909657-909673 for:

|                     |              |
|---------------------|--------------|
| General:            | \$ 443.55    |
| Streets:            | \$ 1,559.52  |
| Real Estate Excise: | \$           |
| Cumulative Reserve: |              |
| Water/Sewer:        | \$10,632.82  |
| Subtotal:           | \$12,635.89  |
| Grand Total:        | \$ 23,449.64 |

**New Business:****Strom:**

Steve told the council that Strom came and fixed all the water pumps, and that the wells are now all on timers.

**Fire Department Lot:**

Jim Dahmen told the council that the rock piles need to be moved, so that they can continue to level out the lot. Jim will talk to Scott Becker about getting the exact legal dimensions for the lot.

**Census:**

Mayor Weber reviewed the town's new census. It says that the town now has 420 residents.

**Ongoing Business:****Cemetery:**

There have been more complaints about the ground squirrels at the cemetery. Jim Dahmen is going to try and help out with this problem.

**High Weeds:**

There are several residents who have high weeds. It was suggested that Fire Chief Jon Dahmen write a letter to these residents because it is a fire hazard.

**Umbrella Sprinklers:**

Steve told the council that he spoke with Umbrella Sprinkler Service and they are running behind on when they will be able to inspect all of the sprinkler systems. They asked Steve for a list of the ones that he has. They are hoping to get started on this by the end of July.

**Dr. Pipeline:**

Steve informed the council that Dr. Pipeline has repaired all of the manholes. They ordered supplies and when they come, they will come back and finishing repairing the lines.

**Fire Hydrant Replacement:**

Steve told the council that he has already replaced one hydrant and will replace one more this year.

**Council Meeting Changes:**

It was decided to change the September and December council meetings to the first Tuesday of those months. So September’s council meeting will be on Tuesday, the first and so will the December meeting.

**TIB Meeting:**

Mayor Weber told the council that he and Steve went to the TIB meeting. He said that funding might be available for Sidewalks on Summit Street because it no longer needs to be a arterial street.

**Water Plan:**

Steve told the council that Munir was still working on update to water system plan. Mayor Weber will swing by Munir’s office to talk to him about getting it complete.

A motion to close the meeting was made by Chuck DeMeerleer and seconded by Kyle White. The motion was carried by voice and passed by all. The meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Approved By Mayor

\_\_\_\_\_  
Attested By Clerk